Tray Federici

From: Tray Federici

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Jarab Daniel

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

Tray Federici, MSPS | Administrative Lieutenant
City of Gig Harbor Police Department

3510 Grandview Street

Gig Harbor, WA 98335

(253) 853-2421

www.gigharborwa.gov

Stay Connected! Sign up for the city’s weekly Gig-A-Byte email newsletter.

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available tfo the public as provided under the Washingfon State Public
Records Act [RCW 42.56). This email may be subject to the Public Records Act and may be disclosed to a third-party
requestor.

From: Leavengood, Emily <Leavengood.E@portseattle.org>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Tray Federici <TFederici@gigharborwa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] IR FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

Good morning,
No flock hits on that license plate in the last 30 days.

V/R

Detective E. Leavengood #407
Port of Seattle Police Department
Criminal Investigations Division
Valley Hostage Negotiation Team
Leavengood.E@portseattle.org
(206) 939-2347

Port S

“The nation’s finest Port police”  ofSeatie

To request a copy of your police report, CLICK HERE.



From: Tray Federici <TFederici@GIGHARBORWA.GOV>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:25 AM

IP’H RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RS FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

You don't often get email from tfederici@gigharborwa.gov. Learn why this is important

'WARNING: External email. Links or attachments may be unsafe.

Is anyone able to Flock/LPR this?
WA/ C53645R

Case # 2501901599
Silver Chevy Avalanche

-Tray

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

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided under the Washingfon State Public
Records Act (RCW 42.56). This email may be subject to the Public Records Act and may be disclosed to a third-party
requestor.

From: Tray Federici <TFederici@GIGHARBORWA.GOV>
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2025 8:39 PM

Y RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative

Subject: IS Fwd: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

CAUTION: External Email

Also copy responses to:
EDominguez®@gigharborwa.gov
Eroberson@gigharborwa.gov

Priority request- Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request
WA/ C53645R

Case # 2501901599
Silver Chevy Avalanche



Kenneth Wayne Mcintosh

1/19/1957

Truck- WA-C53645R
2004 Silver Chevy Avalanche

Missing since 0930 hours
Last known was his residence- 0930 hours today.

3792 Hunt St. Space 27



Gig Harbor, WA 98335

70.02.050 RCW - Medical Records

No prior HX of him doing this.

b408651e28f4c18b18ff64caf509ced7448¢38cd
JPEG Image - 13 KB

Not actual subject’s vehicle, stock image.
-Tray

Tray Federici, MSPS | Administrative Lieutenant
City of Gig Harbor Police Department

3510 Grandview Street

Gig Harbor, WA 98335

(253) 853-2421

www.gigharborwa.gov

Stay Connected! Sign up for the city's weekly Gig-A-Byte email newsletter.

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided under the Washingfon
State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). This email may be subject fo the Public Records Act and may be
disclosed to a third-party requestor.

Sent from my iPhone



Privacy Policy
List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner

ST s = confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is maintained to
prevent, mitigate or respond to criminal acts or to protect against threats to public safety. Public
disclosure of this record would have a substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If
you read this communication and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, other than delivery to the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”

Please email the list owner with any questions.

List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner

Privacy Policy
BEEis = confidential and restricted mailing list.

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

Subject: FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

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

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided under the Washington State Public
Records Act [RCW 42.56). This email may be subject fo the Public Records Act and may be disclosed to a third-party
requestor.

From: Brett Willet <BWillet@Rentonwa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 11:45 AM

To: Tray Federici <TFederici@gigharborwa.gov>

Subject: RE: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

I checked and received no hits.

From: Tray Federici <TFederici@GIGHARBORWA.GOV>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:25 AM

e RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative

Subject: IR FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

:- CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Renton. Do not click links, reply or open attachments unless

| you know the content is safe.
Is anyone able to Flock/LPR this?

WA/ C53645R

Case # 2501901599
Silver Chevy Avalanche
-Tray

Tray Federici, MSPS | Administrative Lieutenant

1



City of Gig Harbor Police Department
3510 Grandview Street

Gig Harbor, WA 98335

(253) 853-2421
www.gigharborwa.gov

Stay Connected! Sign up for the city’s weekly Gig-A-Byte email newsletter.

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available fo the public as provided under the Washington State Public
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

I’ RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative

Subject: IS Fwd: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

CAUTION: External Email

Also copy responses to:
EDominguez@gigharborwa.gov
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

b408651e28f4c18b18ff64caf509ced7448c38cd
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

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available fo the public as provided under the Washington
State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). This email may be subject to the Public Records Act and may be
disclosed to a third-party requestor.

Sent from my iPhone

Privacy Policy
List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner



Il s 2 confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is maintained to
prevent, mitigate or respond to criminal acts or to protect against threats to public safety. Public
disclosure of this record would have a substantial likelihood of threatening pubtlic safety.

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
recipientis strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”

Please email the list owner with any questions.
List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner

Privacy Policy
N s = confidential and restricted mailing list.

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

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 11:46 AM

To: Kelly Busey

Subject: FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

Still no hits, on this second request.
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

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided under the
Washington State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). This email may be subject to the Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to a third-party requestor.

From: Brett Willet <BWillet@Rentonwa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 11:45 AM

To: Tray Federici <TFederici@gigharborwa.gov>

Subject: RE: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

| checked and received no hits.

From: Tray Federici <TFederici@GIGHARBORWA.GOV>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:25 AM
To: RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative Record

Subject: FW: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Renton. Do not click links, reply or open
attachments unless you know the content is safe.

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

Subject: Fwd: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

CAUTION: External Email

Also copy responses to:
EDominguez@agigharborwa.gov
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

lm 'n L ew
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

Stay Connected! Sign up for the city's weekly Gig-A-Byte email newsietter.

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided
under the Washington State Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). This email may be
subject to the Public Records Act and may be disclosed to a third-party requestor.

Sent from my iPhone

Privacy Policy
List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner




IS s a confidential and restricted mailing list.

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
IR s a confidential and restricted mailing list.

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

From: Tray Federici <TFederici@GIGHARBORWA.GOV >

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:25 AM

To: RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative

Subject: IS F\V: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

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

From: Tray Federici <TFederici@ GIGHARBORWA.GOV>
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2025 8:39 PM

I RCW 42.56.240(1) - Investigative

Subject: JIESTlIFwd: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

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

b408651e28f4c18b18ff64caf509ced7448¢c38cd
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

IS s 2 confidential and restricted mailing list.

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
I s a confidential and restricted mailing list.

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

www.gigharborwa.qov

Stay Connected! Sign up for the city’'s weekly Gig-A-Byte email newsletter.

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available fo the public as provided under the Washington State Public
Records Act (RCW 42.56). This email may be subject to the Public Records Act and may be disclosed fo a third-party
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
JPEG Image * 13 KB

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

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as provided under the Washington
State Public Records Act [RCW 42.56). This email may be subject to the Public Records Act and may be
disclosed to a third-party requestor.

Sent from my iPhone



Privacy Policy
List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner

B s = confidential and restricted mailing list.

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

To:

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

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2025 8:38 PM

Tor

Subject: Silver Alert Flock/LPR Request, Case # 2501901599

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

~ —

b408651e28f4c18b18ff64caf509ced7448c38cd
JPEG Image - 13 KB

Not actual subject’s vehicle, stock image.
-Tray
Tray Federici, MSPS | Administrative Lieutenant

City of Gig Harbor Police Department
3



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
requesfor.

Sent from my iPhone

List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner

Privacy Policy
IS is 2 confidential and restricted mailing list.

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
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Kenneth Wayne Mclntosh
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
B s a confidential and restricted mailing list.

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

Also copy responses 1o:
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
disclosed to a third-party requestor

Sent from my iPhone



Tray Federici

From: Tray Federici

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2025 8:38 PM

To: RCW 42.56.240(1) -

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



Redaction Log

Reason Page (# of Description

occurrences)

4(1)

9 (1)

14 (1)
70.02.050 18 (1) Medical Records, Medical Conditions, Diagnoses & Prescription Medication. RCW
RCW - 22 (1) 42.56.070(1); HIPAA, 45 CFR Part 160, 164; RCW 70.02.020; RCW 70.02.005(4).
Medical 26 (1) Disclosure of health care information without the patient's consent is prohibited in the
Records 30 (1) PRA. Disclosure must conform to the patient's written authorization.

34 (1)

38 (1)

41 (1)

1(2)

2(4)

5(2)

6 (2)

7(2)

10 (2)

11 (2)

12 (2)
RCW 15 (2) Investigative Record, Intelligence Information or Right of Privacy Concern. Specific
42.56.240(1) 16 (4) intelligence information and records compiled by investigative, law enforcement, penology
- 19 (2) agencies, and state agencies vested with the responsibility to discipline members of any
Investigative 20 (3) profession, the nondisclosure of which is essential to effective law enforcement or the
Record 23 (1) protection of any person's right to privacy

24 (2)

27 (1)

28 (2)

31 (1)

32 (2)

35 (1)

36 (1)

39 (1)
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